Notes from CCLI Webinar, November 18, 2009

Practical Aspects of Review Process

Reviewers have:

· Many proposals: Ten or more from several areas

· Limited time for your proposal: 20 minutes for first read

· Different experiences in review process: Veterans to novices

· Different levels of knowledge in proposal area: Experts to outsiders

· Discussions of proposals’ merits at panel meeting: Share expertise and experience
Write Proposal to Answer Reviewers’ Questions

· Goals:            What are you trying to accomplish? What will be the outcomes?

· Rationale:     Why do you believe that you have a good idea? Why is the problem                

                             important?    Why is your approach promising?

· Evaluation:   How will you manage the project to ensure success?  How will you                

                             know if you succeed?

· Dissemination: How will others find out about your work?  How will you interest    

                                 them?  How will you excite them?

Proposal Strategies: Developing the Rationale

Indicate the importance of the problem


New disciplinary knowledge


Emerging area, known problem, known need

The potential impact of the work

 
Number of students

 
Transportable to other sites

 
Serves as model for other areas

Document prior work by others

 
Referenced to the literature

Document prior work by applicant

 
Preliminary data

Describe relevant theory

 
Reference the literature

Contributions to teaching & learning knowledge base

Review tips: Writing

Pay attention to style (clarity, organization, etc.) 

Be concise, but complete

Write simply but professionally and avoid jargon and acronyms

Sell your ideas but don’t over promote

“Tell a story” and turn a good idea into a competitive proposal

Check grammar and spelling

Use sections, heading, short paragraphs, & bullets (Avoid dense, compact text)

Reinforce your ideas; summarize them; highlight them (bolding, italics) 

Give examples

Review tips: Organization

Pay special attention to the one-page Project Summary document

Summarize goals, rationale, methods, and evaluation and dissemination plans

Address intellectual merit and broader impacts-explicitly and independently

Include three paragraphs with these headings in the Project Summary document

· Project Summary

· Intellectual Merit 
· Broader Impacts

" 

http://www.nsf.gov/pubs/gpg/broaderimpacts.pdf


      Goals and expected outcomes: Consistent with rest of project

Strategy and specific activities: Existing relationships (e.g., a K-12 connection)

Rationale for expected outcomes: Prior work by you and others

Plan to evaluate outcomes

Related to rest of project

Review tips: Process

Follow the NSF program solicitation and the GPG-Grant Proposal Guide 
" 

http://www.nsf.gov/pubs/policydocs/pappguide/nsf10_1/gpgprint.pdf


Adhere to page, font size, and margin requirements

Use allotted space but don’t pad the proposal

Follow suggested (or implied) organization

Use appendices sparingly (check solicitation to see if allowed)

Include letters showing commitments or collaborations from others-Avoid form letter
Review tips: Before submission

Prepare credible budget

      Consistent with the scope of project

      Clearly explain and justify each item

Address prior funding when appropriate

      Emphasize results

Proofread the proposal

NSF Merit Review Criteria from the NSF GPG

Standard intellectual merit and the broader impacts review criteria

What is the intellectual merit of the proposed activity?  How important is the proposed activity to advancing knowledge and understanding within its own field or across different fields? How well qualified is the proposer (individual or team) to conduct the project? (If appropriate, the reviewer will comment on the quality of prior work.) To what extent does the proposed activity suggest and explore creative, original, or potentially transformative concepts? How well conceived and organized is the proposed activity? Is there sufficient access to resources? 

What are the broader impacts of the proposed activity? How well does the activity advance discovery and understanding while promoting teaching, training, and learning? How well does the proposed activity broaden the participation of underrepresented groups (e.g., gender, ethnicity, disability, geographic, etc.)? To what extent will it enhance the infrastructure for research and education, such as facilities, instrumentation, networks, and partnerships? Will the results be disseminated broadly to enhance scientific and technological understanding? What may be the benefits of the proposed activity to society? 

See Government and Foundation Relations (GFR) if you are interested in applying for a grant.  http://www.stolaf.edu/offices/foundations/
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